

PIERRE VEISSI

FRONTEND ENGINEER, WEB3 DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+31 687 99 0641
pierreveissi@gmail.com

CAREER SUMMARY

I am a Frontend Engineer with 8 years of experience working with Javascript base technologies such as React & AngularJS. I have experience with web3, design systems, and micro-frontend apps.

I also led a team of 4 developers, interviewed front-end candidates, and collaborated with the product and design teams to initiate and push projects forward (e.g. a Design System).

Therefore I would prefer to continue, potentially in a technical leadership role.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Engineer

DPG Media, Amsterdam Netherlands

Sep 2022 - Present

- On probation.

Senior Frontend Engineer, Promoted to Chapter Lead

Virtually Human Studio, Australia

Aug 2021 - Aug 2022 (13 months)

- I Initiated and am maintaining ZED.RUN(a VHS company)'s design system project resulting in a 20% decrease in main project's lines of code so far to have higher maintainability.
- Working closely with backend developers, asking for better data schematics so we can have less data process in the frontend, achieving less clutter and process by 10% so far.

JAVASCRIPT TYPESCRIPT REACT JEST GRAPHQL BIT.DEV DESIGN-SYSTEMS WEB3 JSS

Frontend Engineer

Skواد.io, India/Singapore

Oct 2020 - Apr 2021 (7 months)

- I Cooperated with backend developers, improving data schematics to have less data process in the frontend, achieving less clutter by a 15%.
- Helped to interview and recruit 3 developers.

JAVASCRIPT TYPESCRIPT REACT JEST GRAPHQL DESIGN-SYSTEMS JSS

Lead Frontend Engineer

Snaptrip (Flight and Hotel Services), Iran

Jun 2019 - Sep 2020 (17 months)

- Started and developed Snaptrip's design system project resulting in a 50% decrease in main projects' lines of code for 3 different products. Achieving higher maintainability and readability.
- Initiated 2 voluntary projects, a PWA and a Microfrontend to meet new business requirements
- Improved the recruitment process, adding code challenges utilized with Jest to increase candidates' commitment and analyze their coding style.
- Interviewed over 30 candidates and recruited 4 developers.

JAVASCRIPT TYPESCRIPT REACT JEST MONOREPO STORYBOOK DESIGN-SYSTEMS REDUX JSS

EDUCATION

Computer Science - 2020

Harvard University CS50 Program

[Harvard Certification](#), [EDX Certification](#)

Bachelors Of I.T.

University of Science & Technology, Iran

SKILLS

[Read more at my LinkedIn](#)

JAVASCRIPT TYPESCRIPT REACT REACT NATIVE

GRAPHQL REDUX MOBX JEST

TDD WEBPACK STORYBOOK MONOREPO

SOLIDITY RUST DOCKER AWS

BIT.DEV HTML CSS JQUERY

WEB3 DESIGN-SYSTEMS JSS